
From:                                         Nasir Uddin <Nasir.Uddin@enfield.gov.uk>
Sent:                                           09 August 2019 12:20
To:                                               Lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject:                                     Improvement and Alteration Form [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments:                          Improvement and alterations form and policy.pdf
 

Classification: OFFICIAL

Please complete and forward back to me.
 
 
Kind regards
 
Nasir Uddin
Neighbourhood Officer
Housing Services
Housing & Regeneration
Place Department
Enfield Council
The Edmonton Centre
36-44 South Mall
Edmonton Green
N9 0TN
 
 
Email: nasir.uddin@enfield.gov.uk
Tel: 02083758008
Website: www.enfield.gov.uk
Protect the Environment - Think Before You Print
 
'Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong
communities'
 
We are consulting on our Housing Strategy and our Homelessness Prevention Strategy – tell us what
you think
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